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Dear Parties,

We received a call today from Jerry Rigby's office proposing to cancel the status conference scheduled for tomorrow
afternoon. lt sounds like there has been a new settlement proposal and the parties would like time to consider the
terms of the agreement. Please let this email confirm that the status conference scheduled for tomorrow afternoon is
canceled. Please let me know if we reach a point where it would make sense to reschedule the conference.

James Cefalo
Regional Manager
IDWR Eastern Region
(208152s-716r
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